

From: Richard Hibbeler

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: May 15, 2008

Subject: FCC File No. 0245-EX-ST-2008

---

Message:

Ben, thanks for your processing of this request. Below is our reply to your latest questions. Please let me know if I can provide additional information if necessary.

- 1). The 200 kHz channel is needed for testing of GSM equipment, not WiMax equipment.
- 2). The period that is needed for testing has been moved to August. It is possible that the date may change again so we are asking for the 5 to 6 month period.
- 3). The FCC has previously approved temporary operations at trade shows in the 1710-1755 MHz band, as recent as March 2008 (e.g. File Number 0065-EX-ST-2008). We understand that federal systems are transitioning out of the band and typically agencies only require 24x7 contact information in case they experience any issues.